From: Patterson. Heather, EMNRD

To: Christopher_Jones@oxy.com
Cc: Bratcher. Mike, EMNRD; Morales, Tony. EMNRD
Subject: FW: SHUGART 6 COM 001
Date: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 6:19:00 AM
Attachments: 005.jpg
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Mr. Jones,

Here are the photos of the leak I called you about yesterday.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Morales, Tony, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 3:55 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Morales, Tony, EMNRD
Subject: SHUGART 6 COM 001

MR. BRATCHER
FYI. TANK BATTERY LEAK. LEAK ACTIVE

SUGART 6 COM 001 32.7787417/103.9029735 30-015-31144-00-00. MIDDLE TANK ACTIVE LEAK. LEAK
WAS FLOWING AND PONDING WEST OF LOCATION. SPOKE TO TERESA JACKSON, OXY AT ABOUT
1:45PM ABOUT LEAK. SHE STATED SHE WOULD GET SOMEONE TO TAKE CARE OF LEAK.
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Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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